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ogo/a I- LJS Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Ralph Jaeger, Paul Stallcup 

Cc: Marguerite McLean, Ann Cole 
Subject: RE conf document 07335-09 

Wednesday, August 19,2009 2 33 PM 

We shall return per your instructions. Thank you. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19,2009 1256 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Paul Stallcup 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: conf document 07335-09 

After talking to Paul, I concur that DN 07335-09 in Docket No 080121-WS may be returned 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19,2009 12:39 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Paul Stallcup 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: conf document 07335-09 

Let me talk to Paul first -- I have some questions and concerns. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 11:16 AM 
To: Paul Stallcup 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: conf document 07335-09 

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 07335-09 in Docket 080121-WS to the source. Thanks. 

From: Paul Stallcup 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19,2009 11:09 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: conf document 07335-09 

--I return the above referenced confidential document to the sourse. 
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